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Henriquez, Luz M (HRD}_' o _ . o _ <,}_..

From: Henriquez, Luz M (HRD) - v
" Sent: Wec_lnesday; February 24, 2010 5:35 PM
‘To:  'Matthew Buckley' -

Subject: RE: Extension. of Cert #290651

Greetings Attorney Buckley,

I am in receipt of you faxed letter dated February 24, 2010, requesting an extension of
~ time until April 1, 2010 on Certification No. 290651, issued to the City of Somerville Fire
Department on September 9,2009 for nine permanent Reserve firefighters. Please note
that a review of our records indicate that the Firefighter-Eligible List for the City of |
~ somerville has changed since the issuance of this certification. In order to approve your
request the following individuals must be considered: Sean P. O'Brian and Justin Bonner.

* Mr. Sean P. O'Brian's name should appear listed at the top of page one of this certification
before the name of David Farino and Mr. Justin Bonner's name should appear listed before

the name of John P. Casey on page one of This certification.

. Once communication is received from the City, Thi“é office will contact both candidates to
notify them to report to your office to sign if interested in the positions.

.Should yéu have c‘;uesﬁldnrs', please contact me at 617-878'—9754. '
Thank you.

Luz Henrigquez
Civil Service Unit

From: Matthew Buckley [mailto:MBuckley@somervillema.gov)
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 4:44 PM S
To: Henriquez, Luz M (HRD)

Subject: Extension of Cert #290651

Hi Luz,

The maeting at which we expéct the Board of Aldermen sub-committee to review these appoeintments is going
forward at 7 p.m. fonight. Can you fax the response to our request today? :

i realize this is a bii of aﬁ imposition, so thank you.

Matt )

3/2/2010



